
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

October 18, 2017–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.  
 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of August 16, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes.
 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

A.   Case No.: CU- 2017-10 
Address: 2410 Langley Avenue
Request: to allow kennels or animal shelters not interior to veterinary clinics in HC/LI-NA zoning.
Requested by: For Dogs of NW FLA, Inc. / Micheal W. Milner, Owner

 

B.   Case No.: V-2017-07 
Address: 1929 Winners Circle
Request: variance of 42 inches, (3.5 feet), to the accessory structure setback minimum 5 feet requirement in the
Land Development Code.
Requested by: Austin S. Horst, Owner

 

C.   CASE NO.:AP-2017-02 
ADDRESS:11400 Blk. Gulf Beach Hwy.
REQUESTED APPEAL: An appeal of a compatibilty decision by the Planning Official
REQUESTED BY: David Theriaque, Agent for Teramore Development, LLC and Shu Shurett and Leo Huang, Owners

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 15,2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia
County Central Office Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 10/18/2017  

Attachments
Draft August 16, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD August 16, 2017

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 9:03 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Walker Wilson   
  Judy Gund   
  Michael Godwin   
Absent: Frederick J. Gant
  Jennifer Rigby
Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning

Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to accept the August 16, 2017, BOA packet. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member



  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member
Michael Godwin 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to
accept. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Minutes for the May 17, 2017, the June 21, 2017, and the
August 3, 2017, BOA meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to approve the May 17th, June 21st, and the August
3rd Resume Minutes. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

0.     Case No.: V-2017-05 
Address: 2117 Ziglar Road
Request: Variance for Accessory Structure Size of 225

Square Feet
Requested
by:

Sharon Harrell, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest. 

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member

Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to disagree with Staff's Findings and approve the
Variance request. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.



 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
September 20, 2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office
Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 10/18/2017  
CASE: CU-2017-10
APPLICANT: For Dogs of NW FLA, Inc. / Micheal W. Milner, Owner 

ADDRESS: 2410 Langley Avenue 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 10-1S-29-3101-027-001  
ZONING DISTRICT: HC/LI-NA, Heavy Commercial Light

Industrial  

FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

The applicant is seeking Conditional Use approval to allow kennels or animal shelters
not interior to veterinary clinics in HC/LI-NA zoning.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section: 3-2.11.c.6

(c) Conditional Uses.
(6) Kennels or animal shelters not interior to veterinary clinics.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The proposed use will be located in an existing building that will be modify for indoor
kennels. Within a 500' radius area, staff observed properties with zoning districts MDR
and Com.  The majority of the parcels within the 500' area are currently being used or
listed by the Property Appraiser as Commercial and would be compatible with the
existing surrounding uses. The adjacent property to the east is part of the landing zone
for Pensacola Regional Airport. Any new development will go through the Site Plan
Review Process and must meet all LDC requirements for buffering, setbacks, access,
and stormwater as well as other code requirements that may apply.



CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The level of service and adequate capacity to serve the proposed use are available and
will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Access to the site can come from North 9th Avenue or Langley Avenue, traffic flow,
adequate on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access will be reviewed
during the Development Review process. Parking is already existing on site.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The request to allow the animal kennels does not appear to create any unreasonable
nuisance, noise, glare, dust, or other hazards for the adjoining properties or other
properties in the immediate area. The applicant has stated the proposed modifications to
the existing building will include sound proofing.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Solid waste service is available and currently provided by ECUA.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Screening and buffering requirements will be reviewed during the Site Plan Review



process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
All proposed signage and lighting will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process
to comply with Chapter 5, General Development Standards, Article 8 for signage and
Article 9.3 for lighting.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The use is in close proximity to major roads and already established commercial
business surrounding the parcel to the south, west, and north.  To the east and
southeast is Pensacola Regional Airport runway which creates a huge natural buffer
from any other business or residential properties in the area.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other relevant provisions of this
Code.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends that the Board approve the proposed Conditional Use request with
the following condition:

The project must meet all conditions imposed through the Site Plan Review process.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
CU-2017-10



 

 

 

 

 

CU-2017-10 

 
 



2500 FOOT BUFFER
500 FOOT BUFFER
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
WETLANDS_20060 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2017-10
LOCATION & WETLANDS MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher

INTERSTATE 10

CREIGHTON RD

N 9T
H AVE

COLLEGE BLVD

LANGLEY AVE

TIP
PIN

 AV
E

N 9T
H AVE



LANGLEY AVE

TONI ST

CONCORD
WAY

N 9TH AVE

TI
PP

IN
 A

VE

BEAUMONT ST

EMILY ST

Com

Com

Com

MDR

Com

Com

Com

Com

MDR

Com

Com
HC/LI-NA

parcel_cama_Buffer27
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 170 340 510

Ft

CU-2017-10
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



LANGLEY AVE

TONI ST

N 9TH AVE

CONCORD
WAY

TU
LA

NE
AV

E

TI
PP

IN
 A

VE

CO
NC

OR
D

W
AY

BEAUMONT ST

EMILY ST

JOHN CARROLL DR

MU-U

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 210 420 630

Ft

CU-2017-10
FLU MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



LANGLEY AVE

EMILY ST

N 9TH AVE

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD

Escambia_2016_Aerials.ecw
RGB

Red:    Red
Green: Green
Blue:   Blue0 100 200 300

Ft

CU-2017-10
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



PUBLIC HEARING SIGN



Front of Existing Building



Looking Northeast



Looking North



Looking Northwest toward 9th Ave.



Looking Southwest From Subject Property Parking Lot



Looking South at Langley Ave.



Looking Southeast at Langley Ave.



Looking East at Subject Property



Conditional Use

Application
2410 Langley Ave. Pensacola, FL 32504

CAMP BOW WOW OF PENSACOLA

























































































   
Board of Adjustment   6. B.           
Meeting Date: 10/18/2017  
CASE: V-2017-07
APPLICANT: Austin S. Horst, Owner 

ADDRESS: 1929 Winners Circle 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 27-1N-31-0350-004-002  
ZONING DISTRICT: MDR, Medium Density Residential district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

The applicant is requesting a variance of 42 inches, (3.5 feet), to the accessory structure
setback minimum 5 feet requirement in the Land Development Code.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section: 2-6.3

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section 6.05.05.F.5

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or
buildings in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Based on staff's analysis of an aerial photograph, the subject parcel is not shaped as the
majority of other parcels within the subdivision, as a result of pre-existing easements and
topography. Review of available topographical map for the area reflects a four feet
elevation difference between the parcel's frontage at Winner's Circle and the back of the
parcel where the fence is located. The applicant did state that his intent was to prevent
any type of injuries due to the backyard grade.

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the



The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The shape of the parcel and the inclination angle of the yard do not result from actions of
the applicant.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or
structures in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The LDC does provide allowances for requesting of a variance to all property owners in
Escambia County, regardless of zoning district. Granting of the variance would not
confer on the applicant any special privileges.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive
the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning
district under the terms of the land development code and would create an
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant..

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The approved subdivision plat provides for the construction of a single-family residence.
Strict application of the provisions of the LDC would not deprive the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by other properties. Based on the application, the owner built the
deck to address safety concerns within his property. 

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building or structure .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The variance granted is not the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building or structure. The lot was designed and approved for
a single-family residence. The applicant stated that his yard use is diminished by the
existing topography, resulting in a safety concern around the pool.

CRITERION (6)
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and



The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and
purpose of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious
to the area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:

The granting of the variance would not be consistent with the general intent and purpose
of the LDC. Based on documentation provided by the applicant there is a ten foot
drainage easement on the back of his property; although this appears to be a natural
drainage easement based on general topography to aid on the overall subdivision
natural flow of storm water, staff is unable to determine if the existing deck would have
any detrimental impact in the subject parcel or surrounding parcels, as it relates to the
overall storm water drainage process.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
The applicant did not properly address criteria 4, 5 and 6, therefore, staff recommends
that the BOA does not grant the variance as requested. 

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

Attachments
V-2017-07



 

 

 

 

 

V-2017-07 

 
 



BRANDERMILL

DR
ST

AL
LI

ON
 R

D

W ROBERTS RD

NORTH TATE SCHOOL RD

JE
TE

R 
RD

RI
DD

LE
 R

D

CR
OC

KE
TT

 S
T

C RICK E T

R IDGE D R

SWIFTCREEK D R

GRA NDE
OAK S BLVD

FU
R R

OW
RD

FERNANDO
CIR

SOLOMONCIR

W
IN

NE
RS

CI
R

W ROBERTS RD

APPALOOSALN

BR
IG

HT
VI

EW
PL

FILLY
CT

LE A R

C T

PI
NE

FO RES
T

RD

PINTOCIR

TOWHEECANYON DR

RANDALL
LN

NO
LA

N
FA

LK
NE

R 
CT

TATE
SCHOOL RD

CRESTFIELD
CIR

BR
OO

ME
CI

R

S HIGHWAY 29

RAMBLING

OAKS DR
ST

AL
LI

ON
 R

D

CR
IC

KE

T CIR

W
OO

DF
IE

LD
DR

FR
ED

ER
ICK

ST

PO
RT

OB
EL

LA
 P

L
F I

DD
LE

RS
CI

R

PINEDALE LN

ST
EF

AN
I R

D

S HIGHWAY 95A

RY
AL

E 
RD

E KINGSFIELD RD

BUSHWOOD
DR

DOLPHIN RD

MO
NI

CA
LN

PI
NE

 F
OR

ES
T 

RD

ST
AL

LI
ON

 R
D

F ILLY RD

TATE RD

ST
AF

F D
R

RY
AL

E 
RD

WI
NNERS

CIR

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 850 1,700 2,550

Ft

V-2017-07
LOCATION

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



W
IN

NE
RS

 C
IR

WINNERS CIR

MDR

LDR

MDR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 80 160 240

Ft

V-2017-07
ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



W
IN

NE
RS

 C
IR

WINNERS CIR

MU-S

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 80 160 240

Ft

V-2017-07
FLU

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



W
IN

NE
RS

 C
IR

WINNERS CIR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 80 160 240

Ft

V-2017-07
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Public 
Hearing Sign



Looking West 
onto Property



Looking West 
on the North 
Side of the 
Property



Looking to the 
Southwest 
Towards the 
Rear of the 
Property



Looking South 
at the Existing 
Structure



Looking North



Looking West 
along 
Property Line



Looking 
Northwest



Last Updated: 06/21/17

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://myescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case Number: \l" Wj 0̂ Accepted bv:CM rrl BQA Meeting: 'Q[|Pj/ T~

Conditional Use Request for:

Variance Request for:

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: (•V^1^ ^- jjjHVjT
Mailing Address: [fjjfl g^Vv>Cga Q\r<}t , Cf^^ftQ^g^^Jlffio
Business Phone: Cell: O^-J^Q- q(qQ\
Email: S£fr ^^s\V\0^Y^oq CQ-^\

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable):

Mailing Address:

Business Phone: Cell:

Email:

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: l6!^0! ^'W^ C'^t , £^fWgc^ ^L1^T?)3
Parcel ID (s): Q^L ±^M 1 21- (ftff) - 00^ -QO Z

B. Total acreage of the subject property:

C. Existing Zoning: jr) V) V—

FLU Category: \Yl\)-£
D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain)

TTE. Sanitary Sewer: _J/_ Septic:





























NORTHWEST FLORIDA LAND SURVEYING, INC.
7142 BELGIUM CIRCLE
Pensacola, FL 32528

(850) 432-1052
A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE ORGANIZATION

PREPARED FOR; AUSTIN HORST
REQUESTED BY: MIKE POLLEN / COLDWELL BANKER

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1929 WINNERS CIRCLE

JOB NO.: 10-21132-17

DATE: JANUARY 31. 2017

/SC£LE: r=:io'

SHEET1 OF 2
BOUNDARY SURVEY WITH IMPROVEMENTS

'MEASUREMENTS MADE TO UNITED STATES STANDARDS* pjct^wmj^rm^cHmjEL
DESCRIPTION; LOT 4, BLOCK B, CHURCHILL SUBDIVISION UNIT 2

SEC 27

RECORDED

_. TWP. IN
PLAT BOOK

_. RGE. 31W

i5 . PAGE. 76

ESCAMBIA rniiMTY, STATE OF FLORIDA

. 'THE ENCROACHMENTS ARE AS SHOWN*
FIELD BOOK: RM24 , pq. 48FIELD DATE: 1/24/17

r_FLORlDA LAND
'iBACQRPORAm

NORTHWEST F RVEYING, INC.
MBER 7277

f#£D /?. THOMPSON PROFESSIONAL Ufa) SURVEYC
FLORIDA REGISTRATION NUMBER 3027 STATE OF FlFLORIDA

REVISIONS:

NOT VALID WITHOUT THE
SIGNATURE AND THE
ORIGINAL RAISED SEAL OF

A FLORIDA LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL

LAND SURVEYOR





   
Board of Adjustment   6. C.           
Meeting Date: 10/18/2017  

I. SUBMISSION DATA:
APPLICANT: David Theriaque, Agent for Teramore Development, LLC and Shu
Shurett and Leo Huang, Owners
DATE OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION: July 24, 2017
DATE OF APPEAL APPLICATION: August 7, 2017
PROJECT ADDRESS: 11400 Blk. of Gulf Beach Hwy.
PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 23-3S-31-2001-000-000
ZONING DISTRICT: Commercial
FUTURE LAND USE: Mixed-Use Suburban

III. REQUESTED APPEAL::
On July 24, 2017, the Escambia County Planning Official issued a determination of land
use compatibility in relation to a request from Teramore Development, LLC. 

The determination was that a proposed Dollar General store would not be compatible
based on location criteria found in Section 3-2.1 of the county Land Development Code.

The submitted administrative appeal seeks to overturn the decision of the planning
official in this matter.

III. RELEVANT APPEAL AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section: 2.04.00 & 2.04.01

Sections 2.04.00, Appeal of Administrative Decisions and 2.04.01, Procedures for the
Appeal of Administrative Decisions of the Escambia County Land Development Code
(Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended), provide the relevant authority for the BOA’s review of
administrative decisions.

A. The BOA is authorized to hear and to rule upon any appeal made by those persons
aggrieved by administration of this Code. An administrative decision, or staff
interpretation, shall not be reversed, altered, or modified by the BOA unless it finds that:



interpretation, shall not be reversed, altered, or modified by the BOA unless it finds that:

1. A written application for the appeal was submitted within 15 days of the administrative
decision or action indicating the section of this Code under which said appeal applies
together with a statement of the grounds on which the appeal is based; and

2. That the person filing said appeal has established that the decision or action of the
administrative official was arbitrary and capricious; or

3. An aggrieved party who files an appeal of a decision of the DRC approving or
approving with conditions a development plan application, must show, by competent
substantial evidence that:

(i) The decision of the DRC is not in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan or the
Land Development Code;

(ii) Their property will suffer an adverse impact as a result of the development approval
decision;

(iii) The adverse impact must be to a specific interest protected or furthered by the
Comprehensive Plan or the Land Development Code; and

(iv) It must be greater in degree than any adverse impact shared by the community at
large.

4. In the event the owner, developer, or applicant is aggrieved or adversely affected by a
denial of a development plan application or the imposition of conditions, the owner,
developer or applicant filing the appeal must show, by competent substantial evidence,
that the denial of the development plan or the imposition of conditions is neither required
nor supported by the Comprehensive Plan or the Land Development Code or the
application of technical design standards and specifications adopted by reference in the
Code, or Concurrency Management Procedures and is, therefore, arbitrary and
capricious.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION
The request by Teramore Development, LLC for land use compatibility was denied on
July 24, 2017, by Escambia County Planning Official, Horace Jones.

The Administrative Appeal was filed with the Board of Adjustment on August 7, 2017,
within the 15 day deadline provided in the LDC.

The case was added to the agenda for the scheduled October 18, 2017 BOA meeting.

Attachments
AP-2017-02



 

 

 

 

 

AP-2017-02 

 
 



PA
LM

LA
KE

D R

CH
AL

LE
NG

ER
W

A Y

SEAGLADE DR
L ONGWOODDR

GR
AN

D E
L A

G O
O N

B L
VD

MANATEE DR

CORSAIR DRBEARCATCT GULF BEACH HWY

SANDCLIFF DR

BART RAM LN

BA
LF

OU
R

PL

AVIA
LN

GL
AD

ES
 L

N

NAPLES DR

CHANDEL LE DR

BALSA CTBONITA DR

ELECTRA LN
FIREFLY DR

C LEARL A KE DR

NASSAU ST

CACAO LN

MAKOST

FERDINAND DR

GRAN D E

L AGOO N CT

AL
VI

N
DR

GRA N DE
LAGO O N DR

GRUMANN DR

CHANDELLELAKE DR

PALM

LAKE
DR

CHANT ICL EER DR

CARSONDR

CH
A N

DE

LLE

CI
R

GARCON
SWAMP

BIG
LAGOON

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

AP-2017-02
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



AVIA LN

JE
N N

Y
LN

SEAG LADE DR

GULF BEACH HWY

HDR

HDR

HDR

LDR

LDR
LDR

HDR

HDR

Com

CH
AN

DE
LL

E 
DR

CO
BI

A 
ST

CH
AL

L E
NG

ER
W

AY

CORSAIR DR

ELECTR A LN

GUL F
BE AC H HWY

DAUNTLESS DR

SEAGLADE DR

CHANDELL E
CIR

BIG
LAGOON

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

AP-2017-02
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



AVIA LN

JE
N N

Y
LN

SEAG LADE DR

GULF BEACH HWY

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S
MU-S

MU-S

MU-S
MU-S

CH
AN

DE
LL

E 
DR

CO
BI

A 
ST

CH
AL

L E
NG

ER
W

AY

CORSAIR DR

ELECTR A LN

GUL F
BE AC H HWY

DAUNTLESS DR

SEAGLADE DR

CHANDELL E
CIR

BIG
LAGOON

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

AP-2017-02
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



CHAL
LE

NG

ER

W
AY

CH
AL

LE
NG

ER
 W

AY
CH

AL
LE

N G
ER

W
A Y

COB IA
ST

BEARCAT CT

GU LF B EACH H WY

AVIA LN
JENNY

LN

SEAGLADE DR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 150 300 450

Ft

AP-2017-02
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Public Hearing 
Sign



Looking onto Subject Property



Looking East along Gulf Beach Hwy.
















































































	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft August 16, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	CU-2017-10
	Att1_CU-2017-10
	CU-2017-10
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E

	V-2017-07
	Att1_V-2017-07
	V-2017-07
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey

	AP-2017-02
	Att1_AP-2017-02
	AP-2017-02
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2


